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Planning Inspectorate

Department for Energy Security & Net Zero
3-8 Whitehall Place

London

SW1A 2AW

Dear Sirs

DCO Scheme: Hynet CO2 Pipeline

Our client: Peel NRE Limited

Applicant: Liverpool Bay CCS Limited

Subject: Peel NRE's Withdrawal of its Objection to the DCO Scheme

We are instructed by Peel NRE Limited (Peel) in relation to the DCO Scheme and we write in response
to your letter of 31 January 2024 requesting an update with regards to the agreement of the Protective
Provisions for the protection of Peel NRE Limited (Protective Provisions) and the Framework
Agreement to be entered into between Peel and the Applicant.

We can confirm that the Framework Agreement has been entered into between the parties and the form
of the Protective Provisions have now been agreed.

On this basis, we can confirm on behalf of Peel that is it content for the Planning Inspectorate to treat
Peel's objection to the DCO Scheme as withdrawn.

Should you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfull

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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